PRS Done by WilSon
Véron Chen (LKKAuto) Seve clo & o Swvgj

From: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 March 2019 9:19 AM

To: SUR; assignments

Subject: RE: ACC INL PC6250A/ IV / YMB287Y/ SLP3706B ON 26.10.2017; OUR REF:
CMTD1703793; YOUR REF: CS3-SMO17020609/Wbe2

Attachments: paper inspection report.pdf

Importance: High

Dear LKK

\
We refer to the above matter. A’ﬁ/

O
There is an error under the year of reg. ﬁ"N
I+s Aupe ewer, Showld be 2008 .
Please reconfirm the panel tailgate areas adjustments are in order.
o Aig, - £
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Best Regards 18 . ay ‘a'
Agnes Chan [/U./p.&\ / J(*8 %’?M“Z - ‘ U‘”‘ﬁ{?“e )
Claims Divison ﬁ[[uM'K'M po(Q la,»cfé'
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50 Raffies Place, #05-01/0G Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623 YAO
Website: www.sompo.com sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG bM !
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Disclaimer: This e-mall nclu ing eticchnents, is ntended for the parson(s) or company named and may contain‘confidential and/or

legally privileged information. Unauthorsea disciosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please del
Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Ins & Singapore Ple. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes stated

in our Privacy Policy. This sclosure o holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is
permitted/required by lawe it ety senvice providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy.
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& this message.

From: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes
Sent: Friday, 8 March, 2019 10:35 AM
To: 'sur@lkkauto.com' <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'assignments' (assignments@lkkauto.com) <assignments@lkkauto.com>
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